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From: King, Marquea <King.Marquea@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 12:53 PM
To: Arrington, Linda; Bloom, Jill; Myers, Tom; Wood, Jon; Montague, Kathryn V.; Samek, Karen; Page, 

Jordan
Subject: AMVAC check in meeting
Attachments: Action Items from DCPA Registrant Check in mtg Mar172017.docx

Categories: DCPA - US

Afternoon all, 
I quickly put together an action item list from our conversation this morning.  Please let me know if there is anything 
which I have missed. 

Thank you for your time and attention.  Here is Jordan Page’s information for future reference:  Jordan Page 
(page.jordan@epa.gov) 703‐347‐0467. 

Further Jon it’s been a pleasure working with you…hopefully our paths shall cross again! 
MDKing 

Marquea D. King, Ph.D.  
Designated Federal Official/ 
Toxicologist 
US Environmental Protection Agency 
OCSPP/OSCP/Scientific Advisory Panel  

Mailing Address: 
William Jefferson Clinton East 
Bldg 
Mail Code 7202M (4126-J) 
1200 Pennsylvania Ave, NW 
Washington, DC 20460 

P: 202-564-3626 
F:  
King.Marquea@epa.gov 




